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M?A9.M FOR: D. McGuire, Chief. Physical Protection Section, Region II

FROM: Loren L. Cush, Chief, Physical Security Section,
Safeguards Branch, Division of Safeguards and
Radiological Safety Inspection, IE

SUBJECT: NMSS RESPONSE TO RECOM." ENDED SECURITY PLAN REVISIONS
FOR: 1. Hatch, 2. Crystal River and 3 St. Lucie

Attached are responses from RSLB pertaining to your evatuiticrr memoranda
on the above named facilities. Concerning Hatch and Crystal River,75t3-
has contacted the licensees and the responsible Regional Inspector to resolve
the security issues. Regarding the security issues at St. Lucie, PLSB
addressed the issue in the review of Revision 3 of the St. Lucie PSP.

If you need additional clarification, please contact us.

,

, Loren L. Bush, Chief, Physical Security Section
i

Safeguards Branch, Division of Safeguards
j and Radiological Safety Inspection, IE
l
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